

C h a p t e r
A h l e t i c B o o t e r G o p .
§ 1 0 0 . 1 2

A r t i c l e I N a m e

This organization shall be known as the Athletic BooterGop'and shall be an organization not for profit

A r t i c l e I I P u r p o s e

The purpose of this organization is to assist the promotion of athletic and activities of the City School and High School. To be available when called upon to assist in any possible in building better youth for the advancement of young people in both physical and mental competition in athletics

A r t i c l e I I I M i s s i o n

The mission of this organization is to promote excellence in athletics throughout the City School Athletic Program

A r t i c l e I V

Section 1 - Officers

The officers of this organization shall consist of the following:

- President
- Treasurer
- Secretary
- Athletic Director (non-voting position)

Section 2 - Election of Officers

The election of officers for the following year shall be held at the last meeting of the year. All officers shall be elected for one year commencing on June 1 of each calendar year. There shall be no limitation on the number of terms an officer serves. No officer shall be an officer of a specific booterGop. Employees of the City School are not eligible to hold any elected office in the organization.

Section 3 Ahl eic Boosr Con cil

Membership of the Ahl eic Boosr Con cil shall consist of a President and four members, one of whom shall be a member of the High School and Middle School. The President shall be elected at the 1st Annual Meeting each year. Each year is upon the first meeting of the President and Board of Directors in the Office of the President in May. The Ahl eic Boosr Con cil shall meet on the first Monday of each calendar year. There shall be no limit on the number of consecutive years.

Section 4 Ahl eic Director

The Ahl eic Director will perform the role of liaison between the Ahl eic Department and the GOP. He/she will communicate department needs to school board policies and procedures in the best interest of the Ahl eic Department.

Article V

Officers and Responsibilities

Section 1 - President

The President shall preside at all meetings of the organization and conduct the same according to the bylaws. He/she shall sign all official documents and call special meetings as directed by the Board of Directors in the case of an emergency.

Section 2 - Treasurer

The Treasurer shall examine all financial documents of each year from the Ahl eic Boosr Con cil. He/she shall receive all monies due to the general fund and shall be responsible for the safe keeping of the same. He/she shall maintain an accurate record of all receipts and disbursements payable to the organization in a neat manner. All checks from the general fund shall be signed by the Treasurer. The general fund shall be deposited in the Ahl eic Boosr Con cil's bank account. The Treasurer shall maintain a separate bank account for the Ahl eic Boosr Con cil.

Section 3 - Secretary

The Secretary shall preside at all meetings of the members in the absence of the President. He/she shall record all minutes of the meetings in a double record book prepared and filed for the purpose. In the absence of the Secretary, the duties of the Secretary shall be performed by the following standing committees.

Article VI - Misc

Section 1 - Regular Meetings

The regular meeting of the organization shall be held on the 3rd Wednesday of every month from August to May of each school year in a building the name of which shall be determined by the Board of Education. All meetings shall be open to all authorized participants.

Section 2 Notice of Meeting

Notice of an meeting of the organization shall be given by publication through the media, by mail or by other communication.

Section 3 Special Meetings

Special meetings may be called by the President for the purpose of conducting business upon the emergency of the organization.

Section 4 Definition of a Member

Each authorized person shall be a member of the Student Athletic Booster Group. In case of a tie, the athletic director shall be the tie breaker.

Section 5 Quorum

Well established and a majority of the authorized persons shall constitute a quorum of an meeting of the membership of the organization.

Article VI Resolutions

In all instances authorized by the Board of Education, the Athletic Director shall be the tie breaker.

Article VII Impairment

An officer can be removed from office by the vote of the Athletic Booster Council.

Article IX Dismissal

Upon legal dissolution of the organization an authorized person remaining shall become the property of the Student Athletic Booster Group.

Upon dissolution of an authorized person of the board of education, an authorized person of the general fund of the booster group shall become the property of the general fund of the booster group.

Article X

The constitution and bylaws may be amended or repealed by a majority vote of all officers and board members present and voting at a special meeting called for that purpose at a regular meeting of the group. This being a non-profit charitable organization, no member shall be admitted which shall remain a charitable, non-profit organization.

Article XI - Committees

The group will be a formation of several committees. The president and secretary of the group will preside over all standing committees.

Section 1 - Financing

The group will oversee all the financing plan and each board member will be responsible for making a working association with the group and do his or her best to make it possible.

Section 2 - Concessions

This committee will oversee all the concessions on an annual basis for the St. John's Athletic Department. They will be responsible for the development of all athletic events and the concession program.

Section 3 - Program

This committee will be responsible for the development of all programs and activities of the group.

Section 4 - Membership

The group will welcome all parents and volunteers to join the athletic program. Special enrollment will be given to all parents and volunteers. Keeping membership in the organization is the goal of the board.

The officers may recommend the formation of committees as they deem necessary for the good of the group.

Article XII - Finance

Section 1 - Handling of Funds

Each authorized board member will be responsible for the accounting of their funds. Each group will be responsible for the payment of financial obligations and the maintenance of the group's bank account. The group will keep a separate bank account for the group's funds. The treasurer of each board will be responsible for the accounting and payment of bills.

Section 2 - Purchasing of Supplies and Goods

The head coach will inform the athletic director of his needs for the year. The athletic director will go to the specific board member who will purchase the equipment for the coach.

will not go to the board of directors
specific board members

11 phrases to be added by the

Section 3 General Fund

10% of the net profit from all non-exempt
deposited in the Ahlric Department general fund
Sich ey Ahlric Board of Directors. The non-exempt
appropriate: non-exempt is a hog h con cession will be deposited in the general
fund the condition of the plain g s an
be deposited in the general fund the
add by the Ahlric Department for phas
an dependent that can not be covered by
at receipt and general Ahlric Department income.

Section 4 Fomal Report

Fomal financial report on the approved general ledger format by the group will
be made to the officer and board members at the meeting. Each group will be
responsible for providing the materials and explaining the same to the

Section 5 Failure to Report

Failure to report on financial will receive the following punishment within a
calendar year

- 1st offense is a written reprimand
- 2nd offense is a \$100 fine from the group and board members to the general fund
- 3rd offense is a suspension of the authorized specific officer from Ahlric
board members. The authorized specific officer will be considered by the
officer of the Sich ey Ahlric Board of Directors in the authorized
specific officer's election for the next calendar year

Article XII Code

All members shall be equal to contribute to the financial well-being of the
independent aspects of school officials and faculty members and
governance of officials. Members will act in the best interest of the school
the not of being "Bill of Rights" for the school and the community.
Constitution and Labor where the obligation of his organization and
the Sich ey City School Board of Education, shall be referred to the Ahlric Board
Council for the recommendation. Election of a member requires a vote of
the authorized specific member of the Ahlric Board Council.